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Jason Sheppard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bill James 
Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:37 AM 
Jason Sheppard 
RE: Use of Force Training - Smyth 

Superintendent Sheppard, 

I Cst. Smyth is up to date in all modules of Use of Force. 
Module 3 was scheduled for the year 2013. Due to the construction here a t  HQ we had no facility to conduct the 
training. An exemption was granted for this Module in 2013 to  carry over into 2014. 
In 2014 Module 3 was conducted with the members who were considered to be front line ( Patrol members ). Cst. 
Smyth is not considered to be front line. 

I hope this clarifies your inquiry. 

W.F. James 
Sgt.  
Use of Force Unit 

From: Jason Sheppard 
Sent:  Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:06 AM 
To: Bill James 
Subject: Use of Force Training - Smyth 

Good Morning Sgt. James, 
I have reviewed the letter you have written me regarding Cst. Smyth’s firearm qualifications and I have crossed 
referenced it to his training records from Training Section. It appears to me as if he has not completed any modules on 
Use of Force since December 2012. 

Is this accurate and if so what is the status of that situation. 

Thank-you, 
j 

Jason Sheppard 
Superintendent 
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division 

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
1 Fort Townshend, 
St. John’s, NL. 
AI C-2G2 
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